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Golden Gate Tank Removal
255 Shipley Street

§an Francisco, CA 94107
Phona{415) 512-1555
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To: Mr. Don Hwang From: Brent A. Whesler
ACHCSA GGTR

Fax; (510) 337-9335 Pages: 2

Phonet (510) 5676746 Bate:  03/31/05%

Re: Driling Activities - CGC: Dr. Brian Sheaff (923-689-8489)
5930 Coliege Ave., Oakland,CA John Accacian (510-658-3466)

O Urgaent X For Review LI Please Comment [ Please Reply O Please Recycle

ACHCSA Fuel Leak Case No, ROO000377
Dear Mr. Hwang:

GGTR s scheduled to cornmence drifling & sampling activities on Tuesday, April 5, 2005 (@8:00 AR
at 5930 College Avenue in Oakland, California, Activities will include installation of the piezometer well
(HB-2/PW1) pursuant to our mast recant March 7, 2005 submittal, Piezometer Well Instaliation &
Sampling, as well as percussion drilling of various borings located on the interior of the site building. We
are expediting installation of PW1 in order to coincide well sampling with joint monitoring activities
scheduled with Gettier-Ryan (5940 College Avenue) on April 14, 2005, We are tentatively scheduled to
complete implementation of the approved work plan activities on April 2527, 2005. Attached is a site
plan showing proposed drilling locations,

Please call with any questions. You can reach me on caliular at (916)-616-4126.

Sincerely,
Brent A. Wheeler
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Presbyterfan Church
(5951 College Avenue)

Notes: Revised Figure 2 based on Site Reconneissance conducted
August/October 2002 and December 2003; Existing and proposed
borings and moniter wells shown are not to seefe; Proposed boring
lonations are anly approximate and wil be based upon ACHCSA
review and approval; Actuel locations will be defermined in fiald.
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GOLDEN GATE TANK REMOVAL

Ph (415) 5121555 Fx (415) 512-1555

PROPOSED BORING LOCATIONS
Sheaff's Garage
5930 College Avenue, Oakland, California

GGTR Project No, 7335
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